NNC06ZPT003R – Main Engine Questions and Answers:
1.   The past performance information submission date is December 02, 2005; due to the length of time between this date and the due date for the technical and cost volumes, would it be acceptable to submit an addendum to the Past Performance information on January 06, 2006?

Answer:  Vendors are highly encouraged to submit any or all Past Performance information by December 2, 2005 in order for the Government to complete its evaluation within the tight timeframe. However, the government will accept additional Past Performance information if submitted by January 6, 2006 in accordance with the due date and time of the Technical Volume.
2.   Are DRD Items 002 and 401 to be submitted with the proposal?  If so, are they appendices to the technical volume?  If they are not appendices, but part of the technical volume, are they part of the volume page limit?

Answer:  DRD 002 and DRD 401 (initial assessments) are to be submitted with the proposal as part of the technical volume and, as such, count toward the page limit of the technical volume.  Neither of these initial assessments has to be very voluminous.  
3.   F.5(b)(1) requires submittal of a Work Plan as part of the proposal.  Will it be a part of the technical volume, or will it be an appendix to the technical volume?  If it's part of the technical volume, will it be part of the overall page limit of 75 pages as stated in Table L.9?
Answer:  The Work Plan is required to be submitted with the proposal as part of the Volume 1, Technical.  It is not an appendix to Volume 1, therefore, it counts toward the page limit of the technical volume.  
4.   In L.13(f), page L-16 proposals are instructed to fill the contract number listed in block 2 of the face page of the solicitation on the header of each page of the model contract.  Block 2 is blank on the solicitation posted on the Web.  Can you please provide a contract number?

Answer:  A contract number cannot be provided at this time since multiple awards will come out of this RFP.  Please leave that block “Blank” at this time.
5.  In order to fill in our responses to the model contract, should we have a document using the Informed Filler format in the solicitation (e.g. "SF33.IFM") for this use?  Such a form is provided with solicitation NNC06ZPT004R, and we wondered if one is to be used on the instant proposal.
Answer:  No.  The cover page of the actual RFP (SF33) will be used for the “Contract’s” cover page.  The appropriate contract number will be inserted at that time.  
6.   "Proposal WBS and pricing instructions (L.11.3 b) 10a.) require proposals to separate program management from other tasks; also, options are assigned separate WBS elements.  Since the options may or may not be exercised, we believe they must contain all pricing elements so they can stand on their own.  When pricing the proposal, do we repeat all the WBS elements for both the basic cost proposal and the options cost proposal, leaving "0" in the WBS elements that would not be used in each part (e.g. for the basic contract, the WBS elements for the option would be there but would contain zeroes; for the option, only the option amounts would be entered in each WBS element)?"
Answer:  The RFP allows for broad discretion in an offeror's pricing of Options.  Task SOW templates may be modified to accommodate offeror unique proposal cost formats for the options.  Your proposed approach is acceptable subject to the traceability and segregation of Option costs from the basic proposal and other Option costs.
